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Millennium is Trenching
Right Now!

From:  Terri Gerger <TGerger@pacbell.net>

Sent time:  03/30/2021 12:28:56 PM

To:  
Milena.Zasadzien@lacity.org; Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org; Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org; councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org;
Jeanne.Min@lacity.org; mayor.garcetti@lacity.org; Ana.Guerrero@lacity.org; councilmember.raman@lacity.org; Najeeba.Syeed@lacity.org

Subject:  FW: Millennium is Trenching Right Now
 

Millennium’s experts CAN NOT be used to run additional tests. 
 
Open and independent testing should be done and the reports submitted for all to read.
 
Thank you,
 
Terri Gerger
 
From: Stop the Millennium Hollywood <info@stopthemillenniumhollywood.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:44 AM
To: =?utf‐8?Q??= <stopmillenniumhollywood@gmail.com>
Subject: Millennium is Trenching Right Now
 

 

 

 

 

https://mailchi.mp/7115b041b7e4/hcp_feir_release-5352614?e=420eafa0c1
https://stopthemillennium.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=eaad7d17af63d2ae83db1130f&id=80cec5522e&e=420eafa0c1


The above photo captures what a Los Angeles resident

was met with when she saw what was going on at the

Millennium project site and stopped to take some pics.

Reports are coming in from our supporters about the Hollywood Center site being

fenced.   Bulldozers and excavators are at work now, apparently on a new earthquake

fault trench as seen in the above and below photos.

 

 

 

 



 

 



Recall that the California Geological Survey in their July 2020 letter skewered

Millennium’s previous trenching as junk science. The CGS noted that the trench dug in

2014 did not go deep enough or far enough south to actually try to locate the fault lines.

Recall LADBS’ Daniel Schneidereit’s August 2020 letter to the Planning Department

wherein he writes: ” there will be transparency with the CGS, by requesting the CGS

geologists to observe the trench and verify the exploration results.”

A favorite quote from legendary U.S. Supreme Court Justice Louis Brandeis rings true:

“Sunlight is said to be the best of disinfectants; electric light the most efficient

policeman.”

We demand open, transparent and proper trenching by neutral

experts not paid by Millennium.
Please email the City now to demand the same.

Milena.Zasadzien@lacity.org

Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org

Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org

councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org

Jeanne.Min@lacity.org (o’farrell’s chief of staff)

mayor.garcetti@lacity.org

Ana.Guerrero@lacity.org (mayor’s chief of staff)

councilmember.raman@lacity.org

Najeeba.Syeed@lacity.org (Raman’s chief of staff)

 

You can help keep this fight going by donating below.
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